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05 July 1983

Dear Mr Allender

Thank you for your invitation to your Club night, which
unfortunately I will not be able to attend.

The Llanelli Tourism, Leisure and Recreation Study is
now in the hands of Llanelli Borough Council, and is
still confidential at this stage. If, as requested,
you would like to see a copy of the report when it
becomes available, you will have to contact the
Planning Department in Llanelli.

I would like to thank you for your assistance and
advice about motor racing circuits.

Yours sincerely
For Tibbalds Partnership Limited
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MARTIN ROBARTS
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